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Date: Mon, 11 Mar 2024 12:30:09 +0530 4

From: "VC, Panjab University" <vc@pu.ac.in> %,

To: dui@pu.ac.in

Subject: Fw: reg: NIEPA MMTTP programme March 11-20th (Afternoon)
~~~~~~~~~~ Forwarded Message -----------

From: "Dr. Subitha GV Menon" <subitha.ncsl@niepa.ac.in>

To: "Prof Neeru Snehi" <neerusnehi@niepa.ac.in>

Sent: Fri, 8 Mar 2024 10:57:56 +0530

Subject: reg: NIEPA MMTTP programme March 11-20th (Afternoon)

/-‘—_-—- T

Dear Madam/Sir,

With great pleasure we share that the National Institute of Educational

Planning and Administration (NIEPA), New Delhi has been identified as one

of the Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Centres (MMTTC) by the Government
of India. The Centre aims to build competencies in the faculty and their
continuous professional development in alignment with NEP 2020. Under the
UGC, Malviya Mission-Teacher Training Programme (MM-TTP), NIEPA is
organizing *NEP Orientation and Sensitization Programme (Online)* from *11-20th
March 2024 (Afternoon session, 2 pm to 5.15 PM)* for the teachers in Indian
universities/colleges. The Orientation Programme covers all broad themes

and the purpose of the thematic sessions are to foster an interactive and
dynamic environment where participants can actively engage with the topic.
The Programme is eligible under Career Advancement Scheme (CAS) as
equivalent to one Short Term Course.

You may be aware that it has been made mandatory for all faculty members to
attend one such programme by the UGC.We look forward to active

participation of faculty members from your institution. &W

Please nominate 4-5 Facuity members to register themselves through the UGC
Portal.

For further details please visit our webpage at
https:/mmc.ugc.ac.in/Login/index & https://niepa.ac.in/mmc/index.html

*Instructional video for the process of registration on the Portal is
mentioned below-*

https://youtu.be/vY X1YVWPAmMA?si=soaVeeQriHIXxeru '

Programme Flyer is attached for your reference and wider dissemination at
your institution. There is no registration fee and the programme is in
online mode.

We shall be very grateful for all the support extended from your end to our
request.

For any further queries you may reach out to Director MMTTC, Prof. Mona
Khare at niepammcdir@niepa.ac.in
~~~~~~~ End of Forwarded Message ------- “

OJo Vice Chancellor
Panjab University, Chandigarh
0172-2541945
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NEP Orientation & Sensitization Programme
11-20 March 2024 (Online) 14.00 to 17.15 hrs

Vice-Chancellor
NIEPA, New Delhi

Director, UGC -~ MMTTC and Programme Batch Director

Head. Department of Educational Finance Professor, Department of Higher and
Email: hodedutinmk(@niepa.ac.in Professional Education
@niepa.ac.in Email: neerusnehi@niepa.ac.in

niepammedir(

Reglstratmn (UGC Pm‘tal) https: //mmc.ugc.ac.m/regnstratnon/lndex
’ MMC Web Page' https://niepa.ac.in/mmc/index.html

Deputy Direci’m‘, UGC - MMTTC Programme Batch Coordinator For Technical Queries
Email: !dmmmmepaewmcm ac.in Email: subitha.nesl@niepa.ac.in Email: chandrakumar@niepa.ac.in
Phone: 011-26544889 Phone: 011-265445438 Phone: 011-26544879

UGC - Malaviya Mission - Teacher Training Centre (MM-TTC)

(Deemed to be University)

17-B, Sri Aurobindo Marg, New Delhi-110016. INDIA



